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December 167, 2014

Councilor Pigtro Calending, Chalrman
frecutive Committes of Council

City of Burnaby

4949 Canada Way

Burnaby, BC, V5G 1M2

Dear Counciior Pletro Calendino and Members of the Executive Committes,

As indicated in pur September 8th, 2014 grant request, we have agreed 1o g new funding formuls with
Burnabyy Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services. This formula acknowledges the fixed and variable
expenses with an annual 517,000 grant paid early In the year and 2 supplemental grant at the end of the
vear of 54 per approved application,

Based on a projected 2,271 approved appiications for this vear, and sdjusted for a 5176 underpayment
tast year, we are reguesting 2 supplemental grant of 59,280,

AT WHTH VY
&i?{%ai}‘f C{;mﬁ“&mig Services it & charitable society providing peaple In nesd with a voice, resources,
and opportunities. We belleve that given the right tools, the necessary support, and access o 2 team of
understanding, innovative, and positive people, every one of us has the ability to make changes in our
Hves and In our community,

if you are 2 family that is struggiing, a senior without a support nelwork, or are simply Urving 1 move
forward, we understand. Since 1971 Burnaby Community Services has provided nrograms and
publications Yo support vou and others in our community.

Since the fali of 19 é 3&3‘%%@; Community Services has assisted Burnaby Parks, Recreation and Cultursl
Services by administering income verification services for the Burnaby Recrestion Credit program. The
Recreation Credit program provides low-income residents with credits that can be used towards any
Burnahy Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Servicey’ facility for various nrograms and admissions,




Burnaby Community Services is responsible for

s+ providing intake of application forms for low income individuals, familles, and those on Long Term
Disability or Canada Pension Plan;

¢ processing relevant documents {e.g. T1 Genersls, Notice of Assessments, proof of Burnaby residency,
Chitd Tox Benefit & BC Family Bonus Notice); and

s determining sligibility based on approved criteria.

Since July 2013, with the cpening of the Edmonds Community Centre, we have been offering on-site
registration two days 3 week 1o better serve the community in the Edmonds neighbourhood.
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SUE GRANT BELUERT

This supplemental request is based on 54 per approved application, From January 1st to November 30™
we have approved 2,029 applications and are projecting 242 additional applications before the end of
the year (baged on last year’s numbers),

i

Last year we received a grant for 2,352 approved applications, but approved 2,396 spplications.

The formula thersfore Is:
{2,029+ 242} + (2,396 - 2,352 1 54 = 5 9,260

Furthermare, as part of our ongoing partnership Burnaby Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services has
agreed that, given our ongoing contribution to the Burnaby Recreation Credit program, Burnaby
Commurity Services will be recognized in malor promotions! materials,

Thank you for your continuous support and consideration. If you require any additional information,
please feel free to contact me at 604-792-3%04.,

Shncerely,
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7 Stephen IYSouza,
Executive Director




